Date :
Your Ref 11 January 1999
Qur Ref
Contact 4/02082/98/TCA
Extension John Baines
) 2334

R E M COLLISON
TRINGFORD LANDSCAPE CONTRACTORS DACORUM BOROUGH COUNCIL
TRINGFORD FARM

- o ‘ twinned with Neu-Isenburg
TRING Germany ’

HERTS .
HP23 4NS
Civic Centre Hemel Hempstead
Herts HP1 1HH
(01442) 228000 Switchboard
(01442) 228334 Directline

Dear SirfMadam

WORKS TO TREES IN THE CONSERVATION AREA:
22 COWPER ROAD, BERKHAMSTED, HERTS, HP4 3DE

Thank you for your letter of 08 December 1998 notifying the Borough Council of your
intention to carry out the above works. '

The Council have no objections to your proposals for the following reasons:
1. The tree is not a good specimen and is somewhat misshapen.

This decision allows you to progress these works.
Yours faithfully

Director of Planning

Minicom (01442) 228656 Fax (01442) 228995 DX8804 Hemel Hempstead



